GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223011126IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/10/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Executive Engineer, Mayurakshi South Canal Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate
Chief Engineer, North | Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Date: 19/12/2022

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets (i) Flood embankments (0.20 KM) in Block Bolpur-Sriniketan, P.S.- Bolpur and Dictsict Birbhum
during 2022-23 (SCHEME ID--IW/DR/T-001-2223),Project ID:- IW222369471S000

The undersigned is directed . by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets (i) Flood embankments (0.20
KM) in Block Bolpur-Sriniketan, P.S.- Bolpur and Dictsict Birbhum during 2022-23 (SCHEME |D--IW/DR/T-001-2223) ,the

details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets (i) Flood

embankments (0.20 KM) in Block Bolpur-Sriniketan, P.S.- Bolpur and Dictsict Birbhum

during 2022-23 (SCHEME ID--IW/DR/T-001-2223)

Project ID: IW222369471S000

Address : Block Bolpur-Sriniketan, P.S.- Bolpur and Dictsict-Birbhum

Administrative Approval: Rs 1995000 (Nineteen Lakh Ninety Five Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

1 = ) Scheme : Scheme
|

‘; SI No. :Fmanmal Year Head Type | NI Amount

i } ‘ State Develc; meth Maintenance

1 | 2022-23 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V S 2 Expenditure in Flood 1995000

| chemes

‘ | - Control Sector

| Total 1995000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2223027549FA00 Dated 16/12/2022

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2223011126IW Date: 19/12/2022
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Finance Department-(Group-F&N)
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

0

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/DR/T-001-2223

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets (i) Flood embankments (0.20 KM) in Block- Bolpur-Sriniketan, P.S.-Bolpur and Dictsict-

Birbhum during 2022-23.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

S1 No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Urgent palliative measure of work to the left
ex-zamindary embankment of River Ajoy
(working length = 200.00 m) near Gheedaha
village(lat:23.563034N, long: 87.805485E) and
(Lat:23.564663N, Long : 87.803641E), G.P.-
Singhee. Block+P.S.- Bolpur-Sriniketan,
District- Birbhum within Mayurakshi South

. (Canals Division. (2nd Call).

- Total:

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

savefprint

Tendered amount

| Contingency 3%

of amount put to

(Re.) tender (Rs.)
1994131.00 899.00
1994131.00 899.00
1995030.00

Joint ﬁecretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



